

JAMES M. WHATLEY
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
PADUCAH, TEXAS

May 3, 1943

Oil Conservation Commission.
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

J. P. Stewart, et al
Re: Harry Lemmons Well No. 1
in Section 3-T 3-R 12
Terrance County

After an unsuccessful attempt to recover tools from the above well, we have decided to abandon this well at a total depth of Approximately 760 ft. Total depth. There being about 420' 8" pipe cemented

I have been advised by Mr. L. V. Fitzwater, our contractor that Harry Lemmons owner of this land is very anxious that we arrange to let him use this well for stock well as water is very scarce in this section of the country. This well is an excellent water well with no shows of oil or gas.

Please advise if this can be arranged and if so we will deliver the well to Mr. Harry Lemmons. Also if this is agreeable, please release our bond in the amount of \$2500.00.

Thanking you for your careful consideration in this matter, I am,

Yours very truly,


J. P. Stewart
P O Box 125
Paducah, Texas

P.S. All samples of cutting and Log of well have been delivered to your office.

cc. to
Roy Yarbrough
Hobbs, New Mexico.